
 

 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2017 
7:00 PM 

2nd Floor Council Chambers 
1095 Duane Street  Astoria OR 97103 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
3. PROCLAMATION 
 

a) DAR Proclamation: Constitution Week 
 

4. REPORTS OF COUNCILORS 
 
5. CHANGES TO AGENDA 
 
6. CONSENT 

The items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be adopted by one 
motion unless a member of the City Council requests to have any item considered separately. 
Members of the community may have an item removed if they contact the City Manager by 
5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting. 
 

a) City Council Minutes for August 21, 2017 
b) Authorization to Light the Astoria Column Pink for the Month of October in Recognition of Breast 

Cancer Awareness Month (Parks) 
c) Annual Review of Memorandum of Agreement Between the City of Astoria and US Coast Guard (Fire) 
d) Slow Sand Filter Resanding Project Authorization to Bid (Public Works) 
e) Authorization to Purchase 6-inch Trash Pump (Public Works) 
f) Waste Water Treatment Plant  Headworks Concept Plan - IFA Grant Application (Public Works) 

 
7. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

All agenda items are open for public comment following deliberation by the City Council. 
Rather than asking for public comment after each agenda item, the Mayor asks that audience 
members raise their hands if they want to speak to the item and they will be recognized. In 
order to respect everyone’s time, comments will be limited to 3 minutes. 
 

a) Agreement for Lien Search Services (Finance) 
b) Revision of City Administration Fees – Schedule B (Finance) 

 
8. NEW BUSINESS & MISCELLANEOUS, PUBLIC COMMENTS (NON-AGENDA)  
 
9. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
a) ORS 192.660(2)(h) – Legal Counsel 

THE MEETINGS ARE ACCESSIBLE TO THE DISABLED.  AN INTERPRETER FOR THE 
HEARING IMPAIRED MAY BE REQUESTED UNDER THE TERMS OF ORS 192.630 BY 

CONTACTING THE CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE AT 503-325-5824. 

AGENDA 
 ASTORIA CITY COUNCIL 



 
 

CITY OF ASTORIA 
   Founded 1811 ● Incorporated 1856 

 
 
 
 
September 12, 2017 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  BRETT ESTES, CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: ASTORIA CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 18, 2017 
 
PROCLAMATION 

 
Item 3(a): DAR Proclamation: Constitution Week 

 
Mayor Arline LaMear will proclaim the week of September 17-23, 2017 as 
Constitution Week in Astoria.  

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
Item 6(a): City Council Minutes for August 21, 2017 

 
The minutes of the City Council meetings of August 21, 2017 are enclosed for 
review. Unless there are any corrections, it is recommended that Council 
approve these minutes. 

 
Item 6(b): Authorization to Light the Astoria Column Pink for the Month of October in 

Recognition of Breast Cancer Awareness Month (Parks) 
 

On February 18th, 2014 the Astoria City Council gave direction to the Parks and 
Recreation Department to limit the use of colored lighting effects at the Astoria 
Column to twice a year when specifically authorized by City Council. Under City 
Council’s authorization the October pink and April teal lighting events repeated 
for the 4th year in 2016-2017. 
 
In partnership with Columbia Memorial Hospital and the Friends of the Astoria 
Column, the Parks and Recreation Department is requesting permission to 
change the lighting color on the Astoria Column for the 5th year to a pink hue for 
the month of October 2017 in recognition of Breast Cancer Awareness Month. 
This would be the second and final lighting of the column for this calendar year. It 
is recommended that the City Council authorize the change in lighting at the 
Astoria Column in October.  

 
Item 6(c): Annual Review of Memorandum of Agreement Between the City of Astoria 

and US Coast Guard (Fire) 
 

U.S. Coast Guard (USCG) Cutters ALERT (WMEC 630) and STEADFAST 
(WMEC 632) are located at the 17th Street Pier in the City of Astoria.  In June of 
2016, a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) was approved between the USCG 



x:\data1\julie\manager\agenda\city council\9-18-2017\agenda memo 9-18-2017.doc  

and the City of Astoria allowing for fire protection and emergency medical 
services to the Cutters and facilities.  Responsibilities of the USCG and the City 
of Astoria Fire Department are clearly spelled out in the MOA.  
 
The MOA has been reviewed by USCG Cutters Alert and Steadfast and it has 
been determined that no revisions are necessary. The MOA Review has been 
signed and dated by the respective Commanding Officers.  The MOA has been 
reviewed and approved as to form by the City Attorney.  Staff recommends 
authorizing approval of the Annual MOA Review. 

 
Item 6(d): Slow Sand Filter Resanding Project Authorization to Bid (Public Works) 

 
The four slow sand filters at the City’s water supply system need to be 
replenished with new sand media. The slow sand filter was last re-sanded in 
2010-2011 at a cost of $898,604.46. The sand filters will be resanded in order of 
need. While one filter is out of service, the remaining three cells will provide 
adequate capacity to deliver the City’s normal demand for drinking water. 
 
The overall construction cost for this project is estimated at $1,482,000.  Quality 
assurance testing and special inspection has been included in the construction 
budget estimate for this project. The construction phase of the project will take at 
least 24 months, with construction to start mid-December 2017.  
 
The project also includes the replacement of the upper portion of the slow sand 
filter cell liners.  The lower portion is in better condition because it is not exposed 
to the sun and operational equipment.  The existing liners are approximately 25 
years old with an estimated life span of 20 years and are experiencing serious 
degradation and maintenance requirements. The plans also include a concrete 
curb around the perimeter of each cell to keep dirt and rocks from the roadway 
from getting into the water. 
 
Over the past 5 fiscal years, the Public Works Department has been reserving 
funds in the amount of $200,000 per fiscal year for this project. As of July 1st FY 
2017-2018 (current budget) the fund had a balance of $1,000,000. With the 
accumulation of funds at a rate of $200,000 per fiscal year throughout the 
duration of the project, funds in the amount of $1,600,000 will be available.  
 
It is recommended that the City Council authorize staff to solicit bids for the Slow 
Sand Filter Resanding Project for the City’s water supply system.  

 
Item 6(e): Authorization to Purchase 6-inch Trash Pump (Public Works) 

 
The Public Works Department has used a portable 6 inch trash pump (a pump 
that is capable of handling liquids as well as solids) since the early 80’s. The 
motor is extremely loud and the pump doesn’t meet our current or future needs. 
 
Xylem Dewatering Solutions out of Tualatin is a distributor of Godwin Pumps and 
has provided a quote through the General Services Administration (GSA) for a 
new pump.  GSA is a cooperative purchasing program that offers pricing through 
pre-vetted venders to state and local governments.  This brand of critically 
silenced pumps has been used by many contractors on City projects and has 
worked flawlessly.  Critically silenced pumps are designed with silencing 
materials and can be used in residential areas at night if needed. There are funds 
budgeted for this purchase in the Public Works Improvement fund. 



x:\data1\julie\manager\agenda\city council\9-18-2017\agenda memo 9-18-2017.doc  

 
It is recommended Council approve the purchase of a 6” trailer mounted critically 
silenced pump from Xylem Dewatering Solutions for $65,375.76. 

 
Item 6(f): Waste Water Treatment Plant  Headworks Concept Plan - IFA Grant 

Application (Public Works) 
 
The 2012 Wastewater Facilities Plan for the City’s Wastewater Treatment Plant 
(WWTP) identified the need for a new headworks to provide improved flow 
measurement, screening and grit removal to minimize accumulation of materials 
in the treatment lagoons and improve treatment capacity. Since that time, flow 
characteristics of the incoming flow has changed particularly in the drier summer 
months. There has been an increasing number of restaurants and breweries in 
the City that are discharging concentrated loads to the sewer system. The 
cumulative effect of these industries has an impact on the flow into the WWTP. 
Compounding this issue is the Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO) reduction 
program.  
 
A concept design is needed to define the project beyond what was provided in 
the facility plan so a capital improvement project can be budgeted and scheduled 
for future design and construction. The wastewater characteristics need to be 
updated to reflect changes to the type and quantity of flow in the past 5-10 years 
and determine if the lagoon treatment concept provided in the facilities plan is still 
appropriate. This planning effort is the first step towards understanding the 
current system limitations and mapping out a path towards continued compliance 
at the WWTP.  
 
The City has been invited by Business Oregon Infrastructure Finance Authority 
(IFA) to apply for a $20,000 technical assistance grant to cover a portion of the 
cost for a concept design that is estimated to cost a total of $26,100. This 
concept plan is budgeted in the Public Works Improvement Fund.  
 
It is recommended that Council authorize Staff to submit a Business Oregon 
Infrastructure Finance Authority application for a technical assistance grant in the 
amount of $20,000 for preparation of a Wastewater Treatment Plant Headworks 
Concept Plan.   

 
REGULAR CALENDAR 
 
Item 7(a): Agreement for Lien Search Services (Finance) 

 
The Finance Department has need to place liens on properties from time to time, 
as specified by City code.  Liens may be related to nonpayment of utilities, 
special assessments, and local improvement debt or transient room taxes.   
 
In March, 2010 the City established an electronic process for recording property 
liens which took the place of recording manual documents with the County, as 
allowed by ORS 93.643.   Notification was provided to the County March 16, 
2010 regarding the implementation of conduits.nassets.net effective March 18, 
2010.  Publication of and electronic access to the City’s property interest against 
real property is provided through a fee based internet service called Conduits 
which is operated and supported by Net Assets Corporation (Net Assets).  
 



x:\data1\julie\manager\agenda\city council\9-18-2017\agenda memo 9-18-2017.doc  

During review of the electronic lien search service utilized by City of Astoria, it 
was noted a service agreement was not executed with Net Assets Corporation.    
 
Attached is an agreement with Net Assets Corporation for the continued use of 
Conduits Electronic Lien Docket (ELD) which is used to record City property 
interests and provide electronic search to external users.  The agreement has 
been reviewed and approved to form by City Attorney Blair Henningsgaard, with 
the recommendation to update the Fee Schedule with the billable rate. It is 
recommended that the City Council consider the agreement with Net Assets 
Corporation.  

 
Item 7(b): Revision of City Administration Fees – Schedule B (Finance) 

 
The proposed amendment to the City Administration Fees – Schedule B is 
necessary to recognize lien search fees associated with Title company searches 
utilizing Conduits Electronic Lien Document (ELD) services as supported and 
operated by Net Assets Corporation. 
 
The Finance Department has the need to place liens on properties from time to 
time, as specified by City code.  Liens may be related to nonpayment of utilities, 
special assessments, and local improvement debt or transient room taxes.   
 
In March, 2010 the City established an electronic process for recording property 
liens which took the place of recording manual documents with the County, as 
allowed by ORS 93.643.   Notification was provided to the County March 16, 
2010 regarding the implementation of conduits.nassets.net effective March 18, 
2010.  Publication of and electronic access to the City’s property interest against 
real property is provided through a fee based internet service called Conduits 
which is operated and supported by Net Assets Corporation (Net Assets).  
 
A $ 20 search fee is being added to City Administration Fees – Schedule B to 
recognize the lien search fee charged to agencies and to cover expenses 
associated with maintaining information and providing an electronic searchable 
format.  It is recommended that the City Council consider the updated Fee 
Resolution.  
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Item 9(a): ORS 192.660(2)(h) – Legal Counsel 

 




















































































































	CC Agenda 9-18-2017
	Agenda Memo 9-18-2017
	3a DAR Proclamation
	6a CC Minutes 8-21-2017
	6b Pink Oct Month Column
	6c COA MOA with USCG
	6d Slowsand Filter
	6e 6 inch pump
	6f WWTP IFA Grant App
	7a Agreement Lien Search Services
	7b City Admin Fees Update B
	7b1 Res City Admin Fees



